

EWIN MAGUIRE

LEADER

MOTIVATOR

COMMUNICATOR

PROFILE

I'm Eoin, a recent graduate of Trinity College Dublin, where I studied Computer Science and Business. I am an accomplished public speaker, having competed in Rigby Jones debates and winning in Oireachtas debates. Having spent many years playing sports, captaining several teams, I am comfortable working with others, either as a leader or team member.

CONTACT

☎ 0834707588

✉ maguire.eoin@gmail.com

🌐 Donneleo.github.io

EXPERIENCE

Ernst & Young's

2021

Student Internship Program working in EY's FSO Business Consulting Tech Risk Division. Working on performing technical audits, as well as consultation on a number of different projects for financial institutions. During this internship, I also completed certifications for Agile Project Management, Cybersecurity and Digital Marketing. I also worked as a campus ambassador for the firm.

Wiser Academy

2020 – 2021

Student Ambassador for the Wiser Academy. Connecting with and headhunting the best students and graduates for roles and programs in some of the UK and Ireland's leading companies, such as L'Oréal, Knight Frank, Evercore and Fidelity International among others.

MCL Direct/McLoughlin's Bicycle and Nursery

2015-2018

MCL Direct which is the online shopping website of JH McLoughlin & Co Ltd. My duties included managing the website and updating the online store, along with maintaining strong SEO and representing the company at trade shows. Retail experience, servicing the public and assembling bicycles for display and sale. Duties included dealing with customer queries on the phone, till experience and stock control.

EXPERIENCE WORKING WITH

- Digital Marketing and SEO
- Organisational Behaviour and Management
- Operations Strategy
- Coding Experience in Java, Python, C
- HTML, JavaScript
- Firebase and MongoDB

EDUCATION

Trinity College Dublin

2018 - 2022

B.A Mod in Computer Science and Business

Gael-Choláiste Cill Dara

2012-2018

Leaving Cert: 509 Points